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| DESCRIPTION

CONDITION ' -  CHECK ONE : CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT’ _ _DETERIORATED ) __UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
_XG0O0D 7S __RUINS : : XALTERED _MOVED  DATE
_FAR | _UNEXPOSED v

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OFHGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE »
The Moraine:Lodge is sited on the hillside of a glacial moraine at the
edge of a ponderosa pine forest, The lodge, which contained the business
office, a tearoom, and an "assembly hall", served as a social center for
both resort guests and summer residents of Moraine Park until it was:
purchased by the United States in 1931.,

The basement story of the building, parb:.ally excavated into the hillside,
is constructed of concrete faced with uncoursed rubblestones. The upper
story is of false-cornered log construction, with the log ends pro,]ecting
approximately 1.3/, feot from the structure. Sl

[ w,ri‘:"

: A two-story gabled roof porte-cochere exbendlng from the front" “(south)
»of the bullding, open .in the historic period, is enclosed at t.he second
- story for use as a "viewing porch" by museum visitora. R , R

A battered ch:ulmey of uncoursed rubblestone is centered in the west end

‘of the building. In the historic period, the chimney was surrounded by

a balcony, with sole entry to the balcony provided by doors from an
‘interior balcony. Since its acquisition by the United States s an exterior
: staimay to the balcony has been ‘added,

Muntined sash both singly and Boubly hung within single, double and
- triple openings, are of the historic period. The second story of the
'porte-cochere is enclosed plate glass windows, A few windows, notably

thoseé' under the porte-cochere, have been covered with masonite' since
their location conflicted with museum functions, . ..

The gabled roof. is broken: on the south slope by two shed rocfed dormers
with shingled cheeks,

et
The first floor, which in the historic period contained the offlce of
the Mdraine Lodge as well as a tearoom and kitchen, has been remodeled

to provide space for a reception counter and sales area, restrooms, a
workroom, and an exhibit room containing display cases of habitat groups,
The habitat cases, first installed at the information office on Moraine
Road (south side of Estes Park) in 1931, were moved to their present

location in 1941 and so must. be regarded as among the historic appurtenances

of the building,

“The second floor contains a large, two-story rustic room with a

"cathedral™ ceiling supported by four massive log trusses, The trusses
are notched and toenailed except for critical intersections which are
Joined by steel bolts. Throughout the second floor the structural
logs -~ smoothed and varnished -~ form the inside finish,. The trusses
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are joined by log purlins on which are set the rough-sawed boards which
form the roof decking., The gable ends also are finished with rough-sawed
boards, attached to vertical logs extending from the tie~beam to the rafter,

At the west end of the second floor room a balcony extends 12 feet from
the west wall of the building, The balcony, also of naturally finished
logs, is supported by a log partition with a 12' doorway into the main

hall, The railings are made of naturally finished log poles, Entrance
to the balcony is by a narrow stairway on the north or by the exterior

stairway previously described.

Although the photographic evidence is scanty, it appears that in the
historic period there were nearly a dozen cabins in the Moraine Lodge
resort, sited roughly in a half circle opening to the south with the
surviving building at its center. Most of the buildings appear to have
been of frame construction, faced with slabs. Some may have been made
of logs, and one photograph shows a corner of what appears to be a

tent house., These structures were demolished between 1932 and 1937.

The United States acquired the lodge from the McPherson estate in 1931,

and the park converted the building into a museum., In 193} the Superintendent
wrote, "In the hope that action would be taken on the renovation of the
Moraine Park Auditorium and its creation into a museum, plans were drawn

up during the winter", By 1935, the work was nearing completion: "During

the year just past the amusement hall of old Moraine Lodge was reconditioned
for museum use, By the end of the fiscal year much progress had been

made, and it was estimated that another month would put the building in
readiness for occupancy",

The Superintendent was overly optimistic; opening of the museum was delayed
by the completion of the outdoor amphitheatre and the parking lot., It
appears that the museum was opened to the public in early summer, probably
June, of 1937, since the Superintendent observes on June 30 that!the museum
should be operating at full efficiency by August 1 of that year.

Under National Park Service management, the exhibit cases were set against
the outside wall of the second floor room which was used as an auditorium
for evening programs. Use as an auditorium ended about 1960, and new
exhibits, centrally grouped, were installed about 1970,

Operation of the Moraine PFark Visitor Center will continue to function
under adaptive use as at present and routine maintenance functions will
be performed,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Moraine Lodge, built in 1923, served until 1931 as the central building

of Mrs, Imogene McPherson's summer resort and as the center of social activities
by the summer residents of Moraine Park., Purchased by the United States in
1931, the building was remodeled and has since 1937 served as the principal
museum of Rocky Mountain National Park, This is the last remaining structure

in Moraine Park typifying summer resort development in Rocky Mountain National
Park,

The first residents of Moraine Park moved to the valley in 1875, By the turn

of the century, tourists were becoming appreciative of the beauties of Moraine
Park and, as a result, various arrangements had been made for their accommodation,
1nclud1ng the development of Moraine Lodge.

The land on which the subject structure sits was homesteaded by M, Imogene Green
on February 6, 1899, Miss Green -- later Mrs, W, H, McPherson -- gradually
constructed cablns for summer rental and developpd a resort center in the -
northeast area- of Moraine Park,

The cbmbléted structure was opened to the public in an elaborate ceremony on
July 19, 1923, as noted in the Estes Park Trail of the following week..

"Yery elaborate ceremonies ushered the fine new rustic assembly
hall just completed at Moraine Lodge into the center of the
social activities of the popular resort, Thursday evening of
last week.

"The spacious hall was beautifully decorated for the occasion
and good orchestra music made the evening very pleasant,

"The new buildiﬁg, just inside the gate to the Lodge grounds,
contains the business offices and a nice tea room on the ground
floor and the hall occupies the entire second floor,

"Prof, L., A, Wilkins, a regular guest at the Lodge for a number
of years , . . was master of ceremonies, and handled the entire
program very cleverly., He also gave a brief talk on the unseen
forces at the Lodge, introducing the cooks, the ]§i§] each
attired in the uniform of their rank,
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"Prof., Wilkins introduced Fditor A, Scott, of the Iola (Kansas)
Register, who with his family always spend a portion of the summer
at the Lodge, the Park being his home twenty-five years ago, who

in a very interesting manner gave a history of Moraine Park and

the Lodge and paid an excellent tribute to Mrs, Imogene McPherson,
who for many years conducted the Lodge., Mrs, McPherson then gave
an address of welcome to the guests of the evening and told briefly
of the progress of the Lodge in the business life of the community."
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